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engendered toward tho3e who would sever the bonds of our
glorious confederacy, for the mere gratification of party ambition,
or the very chivalric feelings of insulted dignity.

The loss of the Americans in this engagement, was one hundred
and twenty-three, in killed and wounded. Among the wounded
on the iJritlsh side was Admiral Barclay. Their entire loss could
not be ascertained.

IflOliroCt county seat of Monroe county, Michigan, is situated
near the mouth of the river Raisin, and contains a splendid court-
house, 1 Buptist, 2 Methodist, I Episcopal, 2 Presbyterian, and 2
Ivoman Catholic churches, several mills, factories, and foundcries,
2 printing offices issuing papers, about 30 stores, and a population
of 2,000. There is also a branch of the university of Michigan,
2 academies, a reading room, and a library of 1,500 volumes.
There is a siiip canal two and a half miles long, from this place to

the lake, by which steamboats and other vessels are enabled to

come to the city. A railroad extends to the town of Hillsdale,

70 miles west. Cars leave daily for Hillsdale. Steamers arrive and
depart daily for all points on the lake. Stages leave daily for

Detroit and Toledo, Ohio.

Note.

Toledo, is situated on the Maumee river, near its entrance into Lake Erie,

in Lucas county, Ohio. It is a thriving business place, being the nortliern

outlet of a portion of Ohio and Indiana, by means of the Wabash and Erie

canal, which terminates here. The harbor of Toledo is excellent, and is acces-

sible to large class steamers, and small sail vessels. The city extends along

the river for the distance of a mile, and is divided in two parts, termed Upper

and Lower Toledo. It occupies the site of a stockade fort called Industry, built

in 1800. It was incorporated as a city in 1836, and now contains six or eight

churches, about 70 stores, of various kinds, 2 banks, several manufacturing

establishments, and a population of 4,000. There is a railroad extending

from this place to Hillsdale, and connecting at Adrian with the one from

Monroe. Regular lines of steam packets leave daily for Buffalo, Detroit,

and other points on the lake. Cars leave daily for Adrien and Hillsdale.

Canal boats arrive and depart daily for Lafayette, Indiana, Cincinnati, Chliij

and all intermediate points. (For routes on the canal from Toledo, reverse

those on page 129.) Stages leave daily for Detroit, Cleveland, and Sandusky

City.

Port Clinton, county seat of Ottawa county, Ohio, is

situated on a beautiful little bay putting in from hake Erie, and
contains a population of about 400. It has a good harbor, and


